## CHEROKEE ROSE QUILTERS GUILD

Minutes of the September Day Meeting, Sept, 2011 Submitted By Phyllis Carpenter, Day Secretary

The meeting was opened by Dori Holt.

The minutes from August were corrected from the date of the Bee being the 3<sup>rd</sup> of September and should have been the 15<sup>th</sup>. Charlene Shanks moved, seconded by Jennie Hollis that the minutes be accepted with the above correction.

September birthdays were recognized. There was no treasurer's report.

## **Committee Reports**

**Membership:** Total Members present – 36 Visitors present – Beverly Hampton and Aloma Stiller, Door Prizes: Caryl Knox, Dori Holt, and Beverly Hampton, Black/orange fat quarters: Annie Kellum **Historian:** Pictures are all on the web.

**Hospitality:** Salads are available thanks to all who shared them. October's meeting is requesting pies and drinks.

**Librarian:** No report

**Newsletter:** Be sure to get all reports to Joanie.

**Programs:** September night – Challenge quilts and ice cream social. Oct. day – Benn Hollingsworth trunk show. Oct 1<sup>st</sup> – Quilting with Broach. Cost of \$10. To be held either at Hunter Park or at Broach's home depending on the number of people attending. October 8<sup>th</sup> – Workshop with Karen Sorenson. Cost of \$20 plus \$4 supplies. October night – Rauction!

**Publicity:** Challenge quilts and head start quilts will displayed at the library.

**Sunshine:** Birthday cards were sent. Doris is doing better and is at home

**Telephone:** All were called.

**Ways & Means:** Thread holder made by Diane Johnson's husband will be raffled at the September night meeting.

**Beekeeper:** September 15<sup>th</sup> bee will be held at Broach's home at 9:30 AM.

**Challenge Quilt:** Red & white/cream OR Navy & white/cream including a 9 patch quilts are due at the Sept. night meeting.

**Christmas Party:** To be held on Dec. 1<sup>st</sup>, 6-9 PM at "Old Ruff Inn". Cost is \$20 and will have a choice of 2 meats. We must have 50 persons attending to keep from having to pay \$150 room charge. Deadline is the November meeting for reservations.

**Community Service:** We are extending the quilt turn in until the end of the year. As of the date of this meeting we have 103 quilts. We would like to have 144.

Georgia Quilt Council: No report

**Quilt 'til U Wilt:** It is scheduled for November 5<sup>th</sup>. The ballroom has been reserved for our meeting. **New Business:** Broach Winsley moved, seconded by Charlene Shanks: "In inclement weather the quild meetings will follow the Douglas County School closings. It was approved unanimously. It was suggested that it be added to the newsletter and listed with our meeting times.

**Thank you:** Rachael Phaneuf thanked everyone for showing such acceptance of their granddaughters at the August meeting. They were greatly impressed with the attitude of our members.

We had a break for sharing our salads.

## Show and tell:

Golden Scissors: Diane Johnson "Happy Days" 258" and "Sunshine Showers" 64" Community Service Susan Fisher "Jungle Soul" 220", Joyce Hill "Purple Quilth" 220", No Namel 228" and "My Black Bird" 220", Rita Lee 310" Annie Kellum "Fire Water" 310"

Pins: Rita Lee Book cover 69", "My Halo Madonna" 122" Table topper 77" and Table topper 68" Annie Kellum "Boo" 144"

**Program Note:** Due to the illness of Denise Allee we didn't have our regularly scheduled program. Broach Winsley provided a demonstration of how to do circle in and circle in a circle.

Respectfully submitted: Phyllis Carpenter Day Secretary